March-1l, 1952.

Mr. Peul €, Butcher
Personal Trust Officer

Continental Illinois Bank % Trust Co.
Chicago

Dear ¥Er. Butchers Re: Periking Bags Trust
' Your letter of #arch 4th has been recelived.

I have written Mr. Perkins Bass asking him to investigate
the Benson Peal Estate Loan. I sghell write you as soon s# I hesr
from him., Off-hand, thisz losn seems the most difficult you have
yet put to me. A loan of §25,000 on real estete estimated at $5,000
and a building estimeted at $29,200 is certainly not & promising
investment. The payments of §3,200 may perhaps be sufficient
to cover deprecistion and obsolescence of the building during the
next five years. I have asked Mr. Bass to consider both the
poasibilily oT securing grester payaents am' the stvisability of
earrying the loan as an open mortgage instead of renewing it

I have telegraphed Mrs. Warner to find out why you have
not received the authorizations I referred to im my ecarlier
1 atters. l ;

Yours very truly,

Sam B. Warner

ce: Mr. Perkins Bass
K¥re. Gertrude Werner




5 » & . "
y L83 o 1 : §

- oy Y
e 5 efa i !

@
ol










	ua022_b01_f08_097
	ua022_b01_f08_098
	ua022_b01_f08_099
	ua022_b01_f08_100

